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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Humboldt County Judicial Officers and Court Staff 

 

FROM: Kim M. Bartleson, Court Executive Officer 

 

RE: 2022-2023 Appellate Bench, AMENDED 

 

DATE: July 25, 2022 

 

 

 

Humboldt Superior Court’s Appellate Bench for July 25, 2022, through June 30, 2023, is comprised 

of the following judges: 

 

Appellate Division Presiding Judge:  Kelly L. Neel 

Appellate Division Judge:  Kaleb V. Cockrum 

Appellate Division Judge:  Timothy A. Canning 

Appellate Division Judge:  Lawrence M. Killoran 

 

 

Appellate Division Calendar dates for Fiscal Year July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023 are as follows:  

 

September 2, 2022 

November 4, 2022 

January 6, 2023 

March 3, 2023 

May 5, 2023 

 

Court Executive Officer/ 

Jury Commissioner 

 

           Kim M. Bartleson, CCE 
Court Executive Officer/Jury Commissioner 
 

 

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
 

 

 Gregory Elvine-Kreis 
Presiding Judge 

 

Kelly L. Neel 
Assistant Presiding Judge 

 


